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MEMORANDUM TO: Directors of Education
FROM: Andrew Bright
Director (A)
Education Funding Branch
Eric Ward
Director
Education Statistics and Analysis Branch
DATE: August 4, 2017
SUBJECT: Enrolment Reporting Initiative Implementation
Extension

We are writing to inform you that the implementation of the Ministry of Education’s
Enrolment Reporting Initiative (ERI) will be extended for another two years to address the
challenges associated with transitioning from paper-based enrolment registers to reporting
student level data electronically through the Ontario School Information System (OnSIS).

The extension of the ERI would grant school boards an additional two years to fully
eliminate paper-based enrolment registers and report student level data electronically
through OnSIS. The ERI, both Phase One and Phase Two, will be fully implemented by
2018-19.

There is no additional funding for the initiative associated with the extension.

Original signed by

Andrew Bright Eric Ward

Director (A) Director

Education Funding Branch Education Statistics and Analysis Branch
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C:

Superintendents of Business and Finance
School Board MISA Leader / School Board ERI Contact
School Board OnSIS Contact
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